beck

consulting engineers

Memorandum

Date: June 23, 2023

To: City of Scottsdale

Attn: Jesus Murillo

From: Beck Consulting Engineers, Inc.

Justin Evinger, P.E.

Re: The Outpost
DRB Submittal #4
12-DR-2020

The site plan has been modified to provide adequate Open Space, NAOS and Equestrian Trailer
parking per the stipulations outlined in case # 10-ZN-2015. Note that these changes do not
impact the water/sewer BOD reports, so those documents are not being reissued as a part of this
resubmittal.

Summary Of Site Plan Changes:
-Removed General Store drive-thru

-Removed Shops drive-thru

-Removed north drive connection

-Removed some parking stalls southeast of restaurant

-Added 6 equestrian trailer and 3 car parking at NWC of lot
-Remove detention Basin B west of Shops. Updated drainage report

NAOS Open Space

Required Per STIPS = 156,464 223,197

Provided = 156,774 224,025
Delta (+/-)= 310 828

car Equestrian Trailer
Parking Required = 99 5
Parking Provided = 102 6
Delta (+/-) = 3 1
SURPLUS

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at
602.810.2975 or via email: Justin.Evinger@beckcon.com
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